From: Eoi Enquiries

To: 1

Subject: EIR-17-1045 - Inspection - Little Belmont Street
Date: 02 August 2017 13:37:34

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

EIR-17-1045 - Little Belmont Street Customer Enquiries.pdf
EIR-17-1045 - Job Sheet Little Belmont Street.pdf
EIR-17-1045 - Little Belmont Street Inspection Reports.pdf

veor I

Thank you for your information request of 21 July 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed
the necessary search for the information requested.

Accident: 28 October 2016

We refer to the above and would be grateful if you would provide us with the undernoted
information relative to repair, maintenance, and inspection of the pedestrian area of Little
Belmont Street, Aberdeen

We would be grateful if you would provide us with:

A copy of the complaint made by_ on Little Belmont

Street, Aberdeen about the pavement outside his restaurant
There is no complaint recorded in respect of the above.

To provide clarification regarding this result, Aberdeen City Council follow the Scottish Local Authority
Complaints Handling Procedure.

Under this procedure, a ‘complaint’ is defined as “an expression of dissatisfaction regarding our
actions, or lack of action, or the standard of service provided by us or on our behalf”. There are some
topics that cannot be considered as a ‘complaint’, such as reporting a pothole or pavement defect.

Please see attached a record of all customer enquiries for Little Belmont Street between 1 January
2016 and 27 July 2017.

A copy of the job sheet for the repair of the pavement outside Poldino’s Italian Restaurant, Little
Belmont Street, Aberdeen

The only repair carried out at this location since 28 October 2015 was carried out on 31 August 2016,
please see job sheet attached.

A copy of the repair report for the pavement outside Poldino’s Italian Restaurant, Little Belmont
Street, Aberdeen
As above, the job sheet also contains the repair report.

A copy of the inspection completed after the repair to the pavement outside Poldino’s Italian
Restaurant, Little Belmont Street, Aberdeen

The next inspection following this repair was carried out on 2 September 2016, please see inspection
report attached, no actionable safety defects present along the whole of Little Belmont Street on this
date.



Please note that third party names and personal details, as well as the names of ACC Officers who are
below Head of Service level have been redacted from the attached reports. This is because ACC
considers that this information is excepted from disclosure. In order to comply with its obligations
under the terms of Regulation 13 of the EIRs, ACC hereby give notice that we are refusing your
request under the terms of Regulation 11(2) in conjunction with 11(3)(a)(i) — Personal Information -
of the EIRs.

In making this decision ACC considered the following points:

ACC is of the opinion that Regulation 11(2) applies to the information specified above as the
information in question is personal information relating to living individuals, and the applicant is not
the data subject.

ACC is of the opinion that Regulation 11(3)(a)(i) applies, as ACC considers that disclosure of this
information would be a breach of the first Data Protection Principle (that personal information must
be processed fairly and lawfully). Third parties and ACC Officers who are below Head of Service level
named within the attached documents would not expect ACC to release this information about them
into the public domain under the EIRs (or the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA)).

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

As the information which you requested is environmental information, as defined under Regulation
2(1) of the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (the EIRs), ACC considered that it
was exempt from release through FOISA, and must therefore give you notice that we are refusing
your request under Section 39(2) of FOISA (Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002). However,
you have a separate right to access the information which you have requested under Regulation 5 of
the EIRs, under which ACC has handled your request. Please refer to the attached PDF for more
information about your rights under the EIRs.

Information Compliance Team
Customer Service

Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council

3rd Floor North

Business Hub 17

Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Tel 03000 200 292

*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.



Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk
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Job Number [ 708164 Placed on W.0. [RD01/24353 Archived

Site [LITTLE BELMONT STREET (7601007

|ABERDEEN, ABERDEEN CITY
Asset Id 1 Lacation Faotway
Asset No | 1,001.00 RDS Footway t
Area |Aberdeen Ceniral Ward |8 George Street / Harbour
Description I;.m and relay loose and rocking Caithness slab Work Location r tittle belmont sireet

Rocking Slab)

Job Type [NCA™ [No Code Allocated Estimated Value |
Priority |RD 7 Day | Price Factor  |Standard |
CostCode  [RCD19D1-RC2211 Ffways SLABBED Partial Payments ||
Customer ’Floads | Est. Start Dale {00/00/0000 00:00:00
Customer Relerence | Actual Start Date {00/00/0000 00:00:00
Pref. Contr. [Fle IRoads Contract (General Maint) Est Completion 06/09/2016 13.03:50
Status lgo Uob Closed Target Completion 06/08/2016 13.03:50
Officer Actual Completion 131/08/72016 00.00:00



27/07/2017 Site History Report Page 1 of 1

Effective: 30/08/2016 to 03/09/2016 Display Action Officer: No
Site: LITTLE BELMONT STREET (7601007)

Site: LITTLE BELMONT STREET (7601007) Locality: ABERDEEN, ABERDEEN CITY Area: Aberdeen Central

Condition Survey |

Defect No: Description Log Date Location Defect Type Class. Organisation  Status Job No.
Asset: 1,000.00 Asset - Locn.: N/13/1484 - LITTLE BELMONT STREET Feature Type: RDS Road Section Area: Aberdeen Central
Batch: 513032 - Inspection Batch Route: Week: 19 - Area: 18 Date: 02/09/2016
No actionable defects found
Batch: 512308 - Inspection Batch Route: Week: 17 - Area: 18 Date: 30/08/2016
No actionable defects found
Asset: 1,001.00 Asset - Locn.: 1 - Footway Feature Type: RDS Footway Area: Aberdeen Central
Batch: 513033 - Inspection Batch Route: Week: 19 - Area: 18 Date: 02/09/2016
No actionable defects found
Batch: 512309 - Inspection Batch Route: Week: 17 - Area: 18 Date: 30/08/2016
No actionable defects found
Batch: 512263 - Inspection Batch Route: Adhoc Inspection Date: 30/08/2016
460413 Lliftband relay loose and rocking Caithness 30/08/2016 7 little belmont street Rocking Slab Internal Archived 708164
sla
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